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From: martin smith

Sent: 15 January 2014 16:55

To: 'Chris Aujard’

Cc: Jarnail Singh; Chris Powell; Rodric Williams
Subject: RE: Full Review - K Prince

Chris,

I can confirm that in the cases in which we have advised that disclosure of the Helen Rose
Report and/or the Second Sight Interim Report should be made, the disclosure of the
report(s) has in fact been made. Given our standing instructions, we have acted in
accordance with our recommendations

Kind regards,

Martin.

Martin Smith

GRO

GRO
Direct: GRO i

From: Chris Aujard [mailto: GRO i
Sent: 14 January 2014 17:43

To: martin smith

Cc: Jarnail Singh; Chris Powell; Rodric Williams

Subject: RE: Full Review - K Prince

Martin — | just wanted to follow up on the various case reports that you have sent through to me, principally
so as to ensure that you are not waiting for any further input from this end. In that connection, |
understand from Rod that your standing instructions are to act on the recommendations set in your reports
unless you hear from POL to the contrary. If that is your understanding, | would be most grateful if you
could confirm that back to me by email when you have a moment.

Kind regards

Chris

From: martin smith [mailto: GRO
Sent: 28 November 2013 15:19

To: Chris Aujard

Cc: Jarnail A Singh; Chris Powell

Subject: Full Review - K Prince
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Dear Christopher,
Please find attached the full review in relation to the case of Prince.

Kind regards,

Martin

Martin Smith

GRO

GRO
Direct; GRO i

CartwrightKing
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"We have a new website"
www.cartwrightking.co.uk ’ m

This message is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received
this in error please delete this message and let us know by email or telephone.

A list of directors is available at each office. Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation
Authority No:312459. VAT Registration No: 737837295.
Save a tree - please only print emails that you must
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete
this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender,
unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD
STREET, LONDON EC1V 9HQ.

ek ek kededede dkededed deodeded deodeded dededeodk dedededdedededk deodeded deodedeodk deokeodok dededeokdeodeodeokodeodeodeokodeodeodek kokokeok keok

6752



